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	Clarification

	1
	Question: Could SCIE clarify whether the steering group of the Homeshare pilots is also the steering group of the research, or whether there is some other group or research manager who would be responsible for meeting with the contractors carrying out the research?

SCIE’s response to Q1. 
The evaluation contractors will be managed by SCIE. SCIE will provide the link to the project board group. However, there are a number of operational groups, including the delivery group and at present it is anticipated that SCIE will provide the evaluation link on these groups. If more direct contractor involvement is needed in relation to project groups, SCIE will discuss the best way of achieving this within the resources available. Of course the evaluators will be responsible for formal progress reporting to SCIE, as per the requirements in the ITT. 



	2
	Question: Please could you clarify the nature of the Welsh language requirements in terms of what must be included in the total maximum budget of £157,000? Is anything (eg translation of final report, or research tools) allowed to be on top of this, or must the total budget including all possible Welsh translation required be included within a maximum budget of £157,000?

SCIE’s response to Q2. 
Please refer to the ITT. You must include providing outputs 5 and 7 in English and Welsh. You must include providing all outwardly facing material for one pilot site in Welsh. However, in this regard you should outline the research activity that would be undertaken should there not be a site in Wales. You are also required to provide options costs for the range out outputs described 
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	Question: If there is not a Welsh pilot homeshare, will the budget for Welsh translation remain with SCIE, or do you require tenderers to show how it would be spent on the research?

SCIE’s response to Q3. 
Please refer to Q2 response; the ITT specifically requests that you indicate how these funds would be used in the event there was no Welsh site.
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	Question: Is it permissible to state that research tools, ethics policies, etc can be translated into Welsh on request (and only to charge the SCIE that element of the budget if a request is received and the budget therefore required)? Or do they need to be produced in both Welsh and English without waiting for a request?
SCIE’s response to Q4. 
If a site is in Wales, all material mentioned above must be available in Welsh. If requested, English versions should be used and the choice in any event should be offered and made clear.


	5
	Question: Could you clarify the date by which the final report is required? Is it two years from the inception of the evaluation (ie 27th July 2017), or is it two years from the Phase 2 projects being established (ie September 2017)?

SCIE’s response to Q5. 
Final reporting by July 2017.



